From:  Tisdale, Matthew
Sent: 1/27/2012 10:24:03 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bec:
Subject: Re: RPS Questions
Sounds good. Thank you!
----- Original Message -----
From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]|
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 08:57 PM

To: Tisdale, Matthew
Subject: Re: RPS Questions

Hi Matthew,
I apologize for the delay in responding. I have been out of the office today.

I will have responses for you on Monday.
I hope you have a great weekend!

Thanks,
Meredith

----- Original Message -----

From: Tisdale, Matthew [mailto:matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 05:32 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: RPS Questions

Hi Meredith,

Questions about First Solar's AV Solar I.

I'd like to know 1) what stage of development they are in, 2) what is PG&E's most realistic expected COD for
each project, and 3) what exposure PG&E would have if deliveries were curtailed. The third question should be
calibrated to SCE's recent testimony in A.07-06-031.

Also, is PG&E contracting with, or negotiating with:

Enxco Avalon Solar,

Sempra SGS Antelope Valley,

EnXco - Avalon Wind,

Nextera FPL Energy-North Sky River 1, or

Iberdrola- Manzana?

If so, what is the status of those negotiations and PG&E's assessment on if/when they might be executed?

Thanks!

Matthew
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